AGENDA:
I
11,
I17,
V.
V,
V1L
VIl
VI,

1X,
L.
XI.

Xt
XITT,
X1V,
NOTE 1:
NOTE 2

NOTE 3:
NOTE 4.

NOTE §:
NOTE 6:

FRENCHTOWN PUBLIC SCHQOLS DISTRICT #40
REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
SHARED PROJECT AREA MIDDLE SCHOOL/ZQOM - 7:00 p.m,
TUESDAY, JULY 20, 2021

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
BOARD RECOGNITTON (Presentation)
PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD {for non-agenda items)
INDIVIDUALS AND DELEGATIONS TO ADDRESS THE BOARD
APPROVAL OF MINUTES of previous meeting
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 1) Maintenance Supervisor 2) Superintendent’s Report
BUSINESS
A, OLD BUSINESS
1) Informaticn/Discussion: update on Sumimer Maintenance Projects
B. NEW BUSINESS
1) Information/Discussion; Frenchtown School District — ARP - ESSER Plans
2)  Review/Action: Hiring
a.  Middle School Coaches
b.  Business Teacher
¢. Kindergarten Teucher
d.  Middle School Title
e.  Full Time Custodial
[, Bus Driver(s)
8. Industrial Arts Teacher
3} Information/Discussion: Resignations
4} Review/Action: MTSBA membership's attention at this time are as follows:
2. MTEBA Principles & Guidelines
b.  FY23 Dues Revenue Estimale )
c.  Nemination of Scott Walter as MTSBA President-Elect
d.  Nominatien of Tom Billleen as MTSBA Vice-President
8} Review/Action: Calendar changes for 2021-2022 school year
a. 1 Love You Guys Foundation — Schoel Safety Program — Thursday, September 30*
b, April 29" — Frenchtown Softball [nvite
8) Review/Action: Approve the contract with Western Montana Mental Health Services
7} Review/Action: Approve a contraet with Samara [or physical therapy services
8) Review/Action: Approve Adult Education Program coordinated by MCPS
9)  Review/Action: Approve Resolutions for sighature changes
10) Review/Action: Obsolste/Surplus Equipment
* Green Boards * S-man sled *3-man chute * well casing * 2009 International Bus * Computers * padded school chairs
11) Review/Action: Approve Discretionary Non Resident Students
12) Review/Action: Flintstone Paving - $31,290.00 — South Campus
13) Review/Action: Set Date for Approving Trustee Report and Date for holding the Budget Meeting
&k ok o ****-*BREA]{**********
POLICY REVIEW —
APPROVAL OF WARRANTS/APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORT
COMMITTEE REPORTS:
A, Poliey (Shiloh Lucier, Jami Wright, Noah Peters)
B. [nsurance (David Weber, #2, #3)
C. Negotiations/Labor Relations (Jami Romney FitzGerald, Bryce Simpson, 601(1011 Schinill)
D. Transportation (David Weber & Bryce Simpson)
E. Safety (Gordon Schmill & Bryce Simpson)
F. School Impravement/Goals Committee (Bryce Simpson, Jami Romney FitzGerald, & Noah Peters
G, Ad Hoc Commitiees - IT {Jami Romney FitzGerald & Jami Wright), Facilities (Jami Romney FitzGerald, Gordon Schmill, &
Bryce Simpson), Curriculum/Professional Development (Jami Romney FitzGerald, & Noah Peters), Academic Achisvement —
(Shiloh Lucier, Neah Peters, & Jami Wright), and Wellness - (Jami Romney FitzGerald & Shiloh Lugier)
CORRESPONDENCE.
BOARD RECOGNITION (Recommendation)
ADJOURNMENT,
The Board shall make a copy of the minutes available within § working days fellowing the approval of the minutes

Please coniact the Superintendent 48 hours prior to the meeting to be heard on an agcnd'\ item appearing on the scheduted agenda. This is not
ruquucd but is a scheduling courtesy for the Superintendent and the Board

T'o be placed on (he agenda for a future meeting, please.contact the Superintendent at least one weck prior to the scheduled meeting,
A brief public comment period will be allowed for each jtem under the following agenda arcas!

V. Individuals and Delegaticns to address the Board, V11, Business A, Old Business (aclion items) B, New Business (action items) X, Policy
Review

The Board Chairman will set lime limits and reguiations for public comment periods

To respsct individual rights of privacy, comments about any student, stafl member, or member of the general public will not be permitied. Board
Policy #1420



Approval of Minutes



Frenchtown School Board of Trustees Meeting
June 24, 2021 at 7:00 a,m. — Special School Board Meeting
Middle School Administrative Conference Room

L. Call to Order: The Special School Board Meeting was called to order at 7:03 a.m.

Trustee in attendance was Bryce Simpson, Board Chair Jami Romney FitzGerald and trustees Gordon
Schmill, David Weber, Shiloh Lucier, Jami Wright and Noah Peters attended clectronically, Also in
attendance were Superintendent Les Meyer and District Clerk Shauna Anderson.

II.  Public Comment Period (for non-agenda items) — none,

III.  Review/Action: Hiring

Superintendent Les Meyer recommended the following for hire: Tucker Eslinger, Transportation
Supervisor and Jime Benitez, Assistant Transportation Supervisor. Discussion was held regarding the
ctucial need for these positions. Meetings have been held with the candidates and these positions have been
discussed with transportation committee members. Bryce Simpson made a motion to approve the hiring of
Tucker Eslinger and Jime Benitez as recommended. Gordon Schmill seconded the motion. Public
discussion — none. Board discussion — regarding the division of duties and responsibilities with the two
positions. Unanimous.

Superintendent Meyer then recommended for hire Kevin Sprague, Bus Driver, Bryce Simpson made a

as soon

ADJOURNED 7:19 a.m.

Approved:

Respectfully Submitted,

Board Chair District Clerk

6.24.2021 Page 1|1



1.

VI

VII

IX.

VIIL

Frenchtown School Board of Trustees Meeting
June 15,2021 at 7:00 p.m.
Middle School Shared Commeon Area

Call to Order: The Regular School Board Meeting was called to order by Board Chair Jami Romney
FitzGerald. Trustees Gordon Schmill, Shiloh Lucier, Bryce Simpson, Noah Peters and Jami Wright were
in attendance. Trustee David Weber attended electronically. Also in attendance were Superintendent Tes
Meyer, Principals Jake Haynes, Aaron Griffin, Riley Devins, Jodi Hall, Assistant Principal Kipp Lewis,
Technology Coordinator James Forrider and District Clerk Shauna Anderson,

Pledge of Allegiance: The meeting opened with the pledge at 7:03 p.m,

Board Recognition

Board Chair Jami Romney FitzGerald welcomed new board members Jami Wright and Noah Peters to their
first regular board meeting. Chair Romney FitzGerald acknowledged past Board Chair Debbie Lester and
how it will be difficult to take over for someone with her experience and knowledge. The new board was
commended and the diversity on the board will create good decisions for the District.

Public Comment Period
Enrichment Dalene Normand spoke to the Board about the lower playground area. With the easement being

discussed at this meeting she was concerned about losing the area used as a nature trail. Years ago a
,} 2 e PR "

Simpson seconde

Public discussion — none. Board discussion — none. Unanimous.

Gordon Schmill made a motion to move Old Business item 1) Litigation Strategies up on the agenda. Bryce
Simpson seconded the motion, Public discussion — none. Board discussion ~ none. Unanimous. '

Business
A. Old Business
1) Review/Action: Litigation Strategies: Jane Doe vs. Frenchtown Schools

Board Chair Jami Romney FitzGerald found that the right to privacy exceeded the public’s right to
know in this matter in accordance with Section 2-3-203 MCA and closed the meeting to executive
session at 7:16 p.m. The meeting re-opened at 7:49 p.m.
Bryce Simpson made a motion to approve the Jane Doe vs. Frenchtown Schools settlement as
outlined in the documentation, Gordon Schmill seconded the motion. Public discussion — none.
Beard discussion — none. Unanimous,

Retutn to item VILL. on the agenda.

Administrative Reports

Highlights of the administrative reports were Superintendent Les Meyer discussing the recent inspection
roof inspection on both the north and south campus, summer maintenance priorities such as the south
campus parking and painting projects. Also discussed was the access easement on the south campus. The
landowner to the east of the baseball fields met with administrators to discuss limited access behind the

6.15.2021 Page 1|5



baseball field utlhzmg the old access road/walking path. Questions were asked about the use and the portion
of school property in question, Discussion was held regarding formally changing the easement in place and
what that requires, Also discussed in the Superintendent report was upcoming summer school, Title I
summer programs and professional development events addressing the needs of students.

IX,  Business
A. Old Business

1) Review/Action; Litigation Strategies
See above,

2) Information/Discussion: Summer Maintenance Projects :
Maintenance Supervisor Sean Mecham discussed summer projects such as south campus parking,
painting projects, fertilization and the difficulties with securing materials and service quotes,

3) Review/Action: Reorganization of the School Board Committees
Board Chair Jami Romney FitzGerald distributed a list of committees and their function. Board
members were asked to identify committees they would be interested in participating in. All open
positions were filled. Bryce Simpson made a motion to approve the committees as reorganized.
Gordon Schmill seconded the motion. Public discussion — none. Board discussion ~ none,
Unanimous.

4) Review/Action: Property and Liability Insurance Carrier

David Weber made a motion to accept the proposal from MSGIA for property and liability
insurance. Gordon Schmlll seconded the motion, Public dlscussmn none. Board discussion —

ussed%he recommer
so discussed was the
on made a motion

busses,

Q grant

ove the

Shiloh
Lucier seconded the motion, Public discussion — none, Board discussion — Jon Peterson was
thanked for his work and for receiving the grant. Unanimous.

2) Review/Action: Approval of Bus Routes for the 2021-2022 School Year _
David Weber made a motion to approve the bus routes as listed for the 2021-2022 school year.
Bryce Simpson seconded the motion, Public discussion ~ none. Board discussion — none,
Unanimous.

3) Review/Action: Approval of Qut of District Transportation Agreement
Supetintendent Les Meyer recommended the agreement with Arlee School District allowing Arlee
to opetate a school bus into the Frenchtown School District 1.5 miles. Jami Wright made a motion
to approve the Agreement with Arlee School District, Noah Peters seconded the motion, Public
discussion — none, Board discussion - none. Unanimous,

4) Review/Action: Approval of Safe Return to School and Continuity of Services Plan
Frenchtown School District has developed a Safe Return to School and Continuity of Services Plan
for the 2021-2022 school year. This plan will be shared on the District website with the opportunity
for public comment and discourse. Superintendent Les Meyer recommended the approval of the
plan to return to school safely and with contimuity. Bryce Simpson made a motion to approve the
Safe Return to School and Continuity of Services Plan as presented. Shiloh Lucier seconded the
motion, Public discussion — none. Board discussion ~none. Unanimous.

5) Reyiew/Action; Wintet/Spring Coaching Contracts and Advisory Positions for the 2021-2022
School Year
Bryce Simpson made a motion to approve the hiring of coaches and advisors as listed. Noah Peters
seconded the motion. Public discussion -~ none. Board discussion — regarding the HS track

6.15.2021 Page 2|5




6)

7

8)

coaching positions and how the reorganization of track coaching went during this past season.
Activities Director Kipp Lewis acknowledged the success of the track program, participation
numbers have increased and the new coach organization is working well. Additional questions
were asked about participation from girls, and if there are enough female coaches in the program.
Further discussion was held regarding team building, weight room usage by both boys and girls,
and the program success. Unanimous,

Review/Action: Hiring

a. Superintendent Les Meyer discussed the Title 1X Coordinator position. Gordon Schmill
made a motion to hire Beth Terzo as Title IX Coordinator, Jami Wright seconded the
motion. Public discussion —none. Board discussion — none. Unanimous.

b. Recommended for hire were Food Services Supervisor Michael Spencer, Shipping and
Receiving Clerk Maddy Eslinger, Summer Worker Dan Aichlmayr, and 224 Grade Title
Teacher James Lucas. Bryce Simpson made a motion to approve the hites as listed pending
a successful background check. Gordon Schmill seconded the motion. Public discussion
—none, Board discussion —none. Unanimous.

Information/Discussion: Resignations

The resignations of Soccer Coach Ariel Linton, Paraprofessional Ashley Van Allen and Middle
School Math Teacher Jennifer Bedell were discussed. '
Review/Action: Terminate Position due to Grant Completion

Supetintendent Les Meyer discussed the need to terminate the position of Freedom Gardens worker
due to the completion of the USDA Farm to School grant. Gordon Schmill made a motion to

at has ged. 7 ightet approval of handbodigd Gordon

1 {eediscussi : ARl discussion — rega: ges 10
the handbooks, the change regarding backpacks allowed in the classroom and lockers. Discussion
was held regarding input with grammatical changes. After discussion, all board members opposed
the motion. The motion failed 0-7. Bryce Simpson made a motion to approve the K-12 Handbooks
as listed, and any grammatical changes can be sent to administration at any time. Shiloh Lucier

seconded the motion. Public discussion — none. Board discussion — none. Unanimous.

10) Review/Action: Ratify the Certified Negotiations and Collective Bargaining Agreement

Superintendent Les Meyer discussed the negotiated contract and changes to the teacher’s salary
matrix. Bryce Simpson made a motion to approve the Collective Bargaining Agreement as
recommended by the negotiations committee. Gordon Schmill seconded the motion. Public
discussion ~ none. Board discussion — none, Jami Romney FitzGerald, Gordon Schmill, David
Weber, Bryce Simpson, Shiloh Lucier and Jami Wright voted in favor of the motion. Noah Peters
abstained. The motion catried 6-0. :

1) Review/Action: Approve One Time Bonuses on Merit for Administrators

Superintendent Les Meyer recommended a onetime bonus of $1,000 for Administrators Jake
Haynes, Aaron Griffin, Riley Devins, Jodi Hall, Jennifer Demmons, Kipp Lewis, as well as
Maintenance Supervisor Sean Mecham. Bryce Simpson made a motion to approve the one-time
bonuses on merit as listed. Gordon Schmill seconded the motion, Public discussion —none, Board
discussion — regarding the bonus program and its history. Discussion was held regarding the
Administrators agreement and the bonus program that acknowledges achievement. Board Chair
Jami Romney FitzGerald thanked those receiving the bonus for the work performed in the past
year. Unanimous.

6.15.2021 Page 3|5



12) Review/Action: Approve Supervisor and Administrative Support Personnel Salaries for 2021-2022
School Year

Jami Wright made a motion to approve the supetvisor and administrative support personnel salaties
as recommended by the negotiations committee for the 2021-2022 school year. Shiloh Lucier
seconded the motion. Public discussion —none, Board discussion —none. Unanimous,
13) Review/Action: Purchases
Superintendent Les Meye1 recommended the purchase of:
a. Climbing Wall in the elementary gym for $40,299.50. The Bronc Stampede eontrlbuted
to this project and it has been approved by the insurance cartier.
b. ADA Access to the elementary and intermediate school entrances for $38,359.85 for ADA
compliance.
Shiloh Lucier made a motion to approve the purchases as listed. Gordon Schmill seconded the
motion. Public discussion — none. Board discussion — regarding the climbing wall. Unanimous. -
14) Review/Action: Motion to Transfer General Fund Monies to the Compensated Absence Liability
Fund
Superintendent Les Meyer and Business Manager Shauna Anderson discussed items 14, 13, and 16
ag a way to manage excess funds from FY21 if available. One motion is approptiate for all three
items.
15) Review/Action: Motion to Fund Operating Reserve Up to 10% Limit of General Fund Budget
The allowable amount to fund the operating reserve is 10% of the General Fund budget
16) ReVIeW/A ion:

ding of Uilerati Iy % & et funding
i . Public

pdate on District trateglc Plan Goals for 20
An update on progress towards strategic plan goals was presented Principal Jake Haynes discussed the
accomplishments that occurred this year, the ability to remain open, and the many goals achieved. Principal
Jodi Hall surveyed staff and discussed the “silver linings” found in a difficult year. Principal Aaron Griffin
discussed the number of out of district students expressing an interest in attending Frenchtown School.
Also discussed was professional development planned for the future,

XII.  Approval of Warrants/Approval of Financial Report
Shiloh Lucier made a motion to approve the warrants and financial reports as presented, Noah Peters
seconded the motion, Public discussion — none. Board discussion — none. Unanimous.

XII. Committee Reports

Policy (Shiloh Lucier, Jami Wright, Noah Peters)

Insurance (David Weber)

Negotiations/Labor Relations (Jami Romney FitzGerald, Gordon Schmill & Bryce Simpson)
Transportation (David Weber & Bryce Simpson)

Safety (Gordon Schmill & Bryce Simpson)

School Improvement/Goals Committee (Jami Romney FitzGerald, Bryce Simpson & Noah Peters)
Ad Hoc Committees — IT (Jami Romney FitzGerald & Jami Wright), Facilities — (Jami Romney
FitzGerald, Gordon Schmill, & Bryce S8impson), Curriculum/Professional Development (Jami Romney
FitzGetald & Noah Peters), Academic Achievement — (Shiloh Lucier, Noah Peters & Jami Wright),
Wellness (Jami Romney FitzGerald & Shiloh Lucier).

QEEHIOW >

6,15.2021 Paged|5



XL Correspondence — none.

X1L.  Board Recognition — Send recommendations to the Superintendent prior to the next regular board meeting.

ADJOURNED 9:45 p.mn.

Approved:

Respectfully Submitted,

Board Chair District Clerk

6.15.2021 Page 5|5



Frenchiown School Board of Trustees Meeting
June 15, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. — Special School Board Meeting
Middle School Administrative Conference Room

L. Call to Order: The Special School Board Meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Board Chair Jami
Romney FitzGerald.

Trustees in attendance were Gordon Schmill, Bryce S11npson Shiloh Lucier, Noah Peters and Jami Wright,
Trustee David Weber attended electronically, Also in attendance were Superintendent Les Meyer and
District Clerk Shauna Anderson,

II.  Public Comment Period (for non-agenda items) - none

Ol Information/Discussion: Property & Liability Insurance Vendor/Bids
a. Vendor Presentations

6:01 p.m.

Representatives from Montana Schools Property and Liability Insurance Plan (MSPLIP) answered
questions regarding the property and liability insurance proposal for FY21-22, Sales Executive Casey
Galloway answered questions about the increases in insurance rates over the previous years, The
i ' as d1scussed as a whele with the difficulties in the market impacting rates

their program. MSGIA discussed their risk management programs, professional tools and support,
Training is provided to all school staff and board members which puts their plan members in a position
to be successful and a focus on claim avoidance. Coverages under the MSGIA plan were described as
better in many ateas. Coverage was discussed regarding cyber liability, building and personal property,
earthquake and flood coverage, boiler and machinery, as well as notebook computer coverage.
Questions wete asked about the health of the MSGIA, Of concern was the potential for undervalued
buildings in the event of a major loss, so property schedules are listed at maximum replacement cost.

Continual revaluation occurs so there are no surprises and procedures are in place to avoid large
increases.

IV.  ADJOURNMENT
ADJOURNED 7:02 p.m.

Approved:

Respectfully Submitted,

Boatd Chair District Clerk

6.15.2021 Page 1]l



ADMINISTRATIVE
REPORTS



Superintendent’s Board Report
July 20, 2021
* 1 would like to give a shout out to the folks who are working hard this summer to get the school district
physically ready for the school year, The hallways are looking really good on both campuses; the grass is really
coming together — just wish we could have a little reprieve from the 90+ weather, Lots of work on sprinklers.

The hoops have been installed out on the MS courts, painting is being done...the folks have it coming together
- again, it is not the middle of August yet, still more to do, but they are doing a good job.

e SAM Administrators Institute: Agenda is in the packet,

» BOARD DOCS - NYSSBA Pricing: https://www.colstrippublicschools.org/

o We have looked at this from time to time this past year, we have not brought it to a board meeting just because
of other things going on. However, it does seem user friendly and it seems easy to organize. Angie and Arron
have sat in on a meeting or two and thought it would be rather easy for us to convert to this? I don’t like the

- pricing. It would make it easier for the public to follow along. Just a thought and thought we could converse
about it.
LT - 3000/annually
LT PLUS 6200/annvally
PRO - 11,000/annually
PRO PLUS - 18,500/annually
one time set up fee of $1000
*prorated through July 1. Fiscal year annual billing on July 1,

SCHOOL BOARD TRAINING

Here are the dates from Bea: July 26, 28, 29 — August 2, 5, 11. If we could pick one of these dates and then we would
roll with it. It would be an evening meeting and would last for hour and a half to two hours... We have talked about
this on occasion. With a new supt., new board members and new leadership it might be a good time to do this.

LUNCH ACCOUNTS ~ We will be under the summer food service program again and meal prices will once again
be free for students. Adult prices will need to increase.

DISTRICT EMPLOYMENT UPDATES
Teachers
e With the hiring tonight we are in pretty good shape with teachers. We would still be interested in another
special education teacher and we have had a couple of inquiries so we will see where this goes. The
Kindergarten is currently at 107 and that includes 10 TK students. We are recommending a hire tonight and
that will get our numbers to 16-17 per class. Numbers are at 17 per class right now in the first grade. We have
43 students signed up right now for Early K.

Transportation
¢ Substitute drivers - we are working on this and we have some recommendations tonight. Hope to have a
positive report regarding the Bronc Bus Driver Roundup.

Coaches/Sponsors
» Assistant High School Girls Soccer

Facilities Committee — We need to look at having one of these in the relative near future.

Transportation Committee — We would like to have one of these in the next couple of weeks as well.




Flag Football - Atlanta Falcons

Arthur M. Blank, Owner & Chairman of Atlanta Falcons
Arthur M. Blank Family Foundation
Ranches in Paradise Valley
West Creek
Mountain Sky Guest Ranch
Conservation efforts
Committed to philanthropic giving in Montana
Atlanta Falcons support in Montana
Free Youth + High School Foothall Events
Moms Clinics
Youth Football Camps
Atlanta Falcons Girls Flag Football Clinic
Free
Saturday, August 7 (date/location TBD)
Will offer instruction for:
High School Girls
Coaches
Officials
Multi-State Tournament
Hosted in Atlanta in January/February
Compete against teams from other states
NAIA Showecase
Held in Atlanta each year
Players have a chance to receive NAIA offers
Opportunity to host a Showcase in Montana
Atlanta Falcons Grant Offer:
Three-year grant
Year One: 100%
Year Two: 75%
Year Three: 50%
Grant offered directly to the school from the Arthur M. Blank Family
Foundation
Amount depends on interest among schools

Grant application process

Average start up costs in Georgia throughout the pilot was $3-9K per school,
depending on the district
Future Atlanta Falcons grant opportunities
2021 Nike Uniform Offer:
Free uniforms (top and bottom) for up to 25 athletes
Customizable with school and color
Future Nike girls flag football commitment
$100,000 for MHSA to use among schools

Why Frenchtown?



Powder Puff - due to the liability and roughness of the games the administration
had made the decision to not support the powder puff game for the 2021 school
year.

This give us the opportunity to offer flag football and give girls in all 4 grades the
opportunity to participate.

This will be a MHSA recognized activity. This means that MHSA will be responsible
for all liability, but also gives the participants concussion insurance and all the other
benefits associated with MHSA coverage. This is not a sanctioned sport, therefore
there is not a need to follow Title IX and the season can be adjusted to fit the schools
participating.

There will absolutely be no cost the Frenchtown and no obligation to do it next year.
3 schools are ready to pilot girls flag football Frenchtown, Polson and Park.

The season will not start until after Labor day weekend and will only run 4-5 weeks.

It will be scheduled so that it will not effect other sports as their seasons will be
underway and there will be a 25-person limit on participation.

Gives us an opportunity to build a relationship with the Atlanta Falcons which may
provide means to fund other projects.






